

CURRICULUM VITAE

DR ANWR ELBASIR,
BSc, MSc, PGCert, PhD

Elswani Road.
Tripoli, Libya
Email: An.elbasir@uot.edu.ly
Email: an.basir@gmail.com
Mobile: +2018 (0)92 2156725

Summary

A highly motivated individual with an excellent practical and academy experience in the field of accounting and finance. Extensive teaching and projects supervision experience undergraduate level in a wide range of finance subjects. Research interests focus on investigating various topics related to finance area. In addition to practical experience of various financial functions including management accounts, financial controlling, and internal audit.

Education

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| 2017-Dec | University of Huddersfield, UK
Ph.D. in finance (Higher Education financing) |
| 2016-June | University of Huddersfield, UK
Teaching Assistant Preparation Programme (TAAP) |
| 2015-Mar | University of Huddersfield, UK
PGCert in Research Methods. |
| 2006-Oct | Institute of Planning, Libya
M.Sc. in Financial Planning (Top of Class Student, Distinction, 3.58 out of 4 points) |
| 2008-Mar | University of Benghazi, Libya
BSc. in Accounting (Top of Class Student, Distinction, 3.44 out of 4 points) |

Work Experience

- | | |
|-------------|---|
| 6/2021- now | Professor Assistance at Faculty of Economics and Political Science, Tripoli University |
| 2018-6/2021 | Lecturer at Faculty of Economics and Political Science, Tripoli University |
| 2013-2017 | PhD researcher at the University of Huddersfield, Business school, Department of Accountancy, Finance and Economics, UK (Full time) |

2008-2012	Lecturer at Al-Margeb and Tripoli Universities, Libya (Full time)
2010-2011	Head of Planning Department, Economics Faculty, Tripoli University.
2007-2008	Teaching Staff Member at Higher Institutes, Libya (Part time)
2002-2008	Financial controller at the Ministry of Finance, Libya (Full time).
1995-2002	Financial Manager at NELCO Company (North Africa for Engineering and Laboratory Consultancy), Libya.

Examples of Teaching and professional Activities

Research Methods

Human resources planning
 Planning of public finance
 Principles of microeconomics
 Accounting principles
 Managerial Accounting
 Public finance

Training

2018-2018	Fundamentals of quantitative modeling by University of Pennsylvania on Coursera. (online)
2018-2018	Managing social and human capital by University of Pennsylvania on Coursera. (online)
2013-2016	Some courses and workshops for improving English language and data analysis, University of Huddersfield, UK
2012-2013	English language courses, university language centre, Manchester University, UK
2013Aug	Academic pre-sessional English course, English language centre, University of Huddersfield, UK
2005Sep	Course in financial control, economic research centre, Benghazi University, Libya
1994-1996	Trainee Accountant in accounting and auditing centres, Tripoli- Libya

Professional Memberships

- Member of British Academy of Management.
- Member of the General Union of Libyan Chartered Accountants.

Publications

1. The Effect of Strategic Planning on Crises Management in Jordanian Food Industries Companies, *International Journal of Economics and Management Studies SSRG*, 7(11), 104-111.(2020)
2. The impact of incentives and tax legislation on investment (Study on income tax in Libya), *Noor Journal of Economic Studies*,6(10),419-429. (2020)
3. The effectiveness and efficiency of the Libyan banks, *Algerian Journal of Economics and Finance*, 11(3), 120-139.(2020)
4. Higher education, funding, polices and politics: A critical review. *Social and Administrative Sciences**Social and Administrative Sciences*, 5(2), 1-16. (2018).
5. The Shadow Economy and its Manifestations in the Libyan Economy. *Journal of social studies* (33), 179-221. (2013)
6. Evaluation of Internal Consumption Flexibility for the Most Important Nutritional Commodities in Libya. Paper presented at the International Conference of Statistics and Computer Science and Applications, Cairo. (2011)

Skills

Languages skills: Arabic (Native) and English (Excellent level).

Computer skills: Office suite: Microsoft desktop suite (Excel, Word, and PowerPoint) and referencing software.

References

1- Dr. Kalim Siddiqui.

Senior Lecturer

Department of Accountancy, Finance, and Economics- Business School

University of Huddersfield.

Queensgate, Huddersfield, UK,

HD1 3DH.

Email: k.u.siddiqui@hud.ac.uk

Tel: +44 1484 473615

2- Dr. Tarek Mami

Assistant professor

Department of Accounting- Economics Faculty

University of Zawia.

Zawia, Libya,

Email: Dr.tarekmami@yahoo.com

Tel: +218925262675